Jennifer Biberston

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

BCC List:

Hello,

Jennifer Biberston

Tuesday, October 8, 2024 8:12 AM

Jennifer Biberston

Bryce Bishop

Staff Report - Case No. PUD-SUB-PAR-UGA-ADJ24-01 for 700 and 800 Blocks of
Creekside Dr SE

PUD-SUB-PAR-UGA-ADJ24-01 Staff Report.pdf

mikki@mwinv.com; Brandie Dalton; Mark D. Shipman; Hannah F. Stevenson;
fergus4peace@comcast.net; mamok@gq.com; barbbrucet@aol.com;
jim.gilbert@comcast.net; revjlc@yahoo.com; lancedaniels08 @gmail.com; Margaret
Gander-Vo; pawlick82@msn.com; tcowanjr@mac.com; bjburich@msn.com; Audrey
Konold; jimwest15@gmail.com; bill@nwalpine.com; mamok@q.com; Geoffrey James -
Morningside NA; Glenn Baly; Heather Sorensen; Irma Coleman; Jackie Leung; Joe Farrior;
Lisa Anderson-Ogilvie; Mike Hughes; Patrick O'Dell, S Gateway N.A.; Randy Barna; Scott
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The Staff Report for the APPEAL of Planned Unit Development, Subdivision, Partition, Urban Growth Preliminary
Declaration and Class 2 Adjustment Case No. PUD-SUB-PAR-UGA-ADJ24-01 for 700 and 800 Blocks of Creekside Dr SE is
attached for your information. Hard copies go out in the mail today for those of you who are to receive one. This case
will be heard before the City Council on October 14, at 6:00 p.m.

Application Summary: Proposed two-parcel Partition and Planned Unit Development-Subdivision creating 11 residential
lots along with common open space.

Please direct questions or comments to the CASE MANAGER:

Bryce Bishop

bbishop@cityofsalem.net

503-540-2399
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